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3 messages

Heri Budi Santoso <heribudisantoso@ulm.ac.id> Sat, Dec 12, 2020 at 7:59 AM
To: Magdy Khalil <mtkhalil52@hotmail.com>

Dear Editor,

We have revised the manuscript following the reviewer's
suggestions. Revisions are marked with text/sentences
highlighted in yellow. We
attach a revised manuscript. Thank you for your kindness.

Regards,

Heri Budi Santoso
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Magdy Khalil <mtkhalil52@hotmail.com> Sun, Dec 20, 2020 at 7:30 AM
To: Heri Budi Santoso <heribudisantoso@ulm.ac.id>

Dear Authors, 
Please revise carefully your article before publishing, is it a reviewing article??/ Please we
want the
legal divisions; Material and methods, results and discussion
Please, send the fee of publication
($100) by Western Union to: 
First name: Hoda Kamel 
Last name: Shebl Youssef 
 The full name should be written: Hoda
Kamel Shebl Youssef 
Cairo, Egypt,
11511 
Tel. 01006526185 

Regards  

From: Heri Budi Santoso <heribudisantoso@ulm.ac.id>

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 11:59 PM

To: Magdy Khalil <mtkhalil52@hotmail.com>

Subject: Minor Revision (Manuscript #EJABF-2011-1919 (R1))
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Heri Budi Santoso <heribudisantoso@ulm.ac.id> Mon, Dec 21, 2020 at 12:24 PM
To: Magdy Khalil <mtkhalil52@hotmail.com>

Dear Editor,
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Yes, it is a review article. I have sent the revised article according to the editor's suggestion and have submitted the
fee of publication with western union (attached)
Thank you

Regards
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